



U.S. Department of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

December 9, 2022

Mr. Greg McIlwain
Executive Vice President, Operations
Energy Transfer Company
1300 Main Street
Houston, Texas 77002

CPF 4-2021-001-NOPV

Dear Mr. McIlwain:

On November 24, 2021, a representative from the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to chapter 601 of 49 United States Code, conducted an on site pipeline safety inspection of Enable Gas Transmission, LLC's (Enable) operations, maintenance, and integrity management records for its pipeline system in Louisiana, Texas, and Arkansas. As a result of the inspection, Enable was issued a Final Order (Order) in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order.

Based on PHMSA's review of the documentation provided by Enable, it has been determined that Enable has complied with the terms of the Final Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Susie Sjulin, susie.sjulin@energytransfer.com